

# 2021 USSVI ANNUAL

## POST BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

9/4/2021

ORLANDO, FL

National Commander Wayne Standerfer opened the meeting at 1400 on 9/4/2021

Members in Attendance:

Wayne Standerfer	Jon Jaques	Steve Bell	Ray Wewers
Ken Nichols	Tom Williams	Vic VanHorn	Dennis Nardone
Ozzie Osentoski	Bill Andrea	Wayne Phillips	Dennis Ottley
Mike Williamson	Mo Moses	Rick Mitchell	Vince Seviert

And others that were not recognized

Post meeting is follow-up to Annual Business Meeting to discuss any issues outstanding.

National Commander has no issues.

Jon Jaques---Reduction in Life Membership dues is open item for future BOD meeting

Ray Wewers announced that he will not run for National Secretary next year.

Ken Nichols will look into base float storage with U Haul nationwide.

Vic VanHorn stated that each member must be registered with his own ID and password. ID will be their email address.

Dennis Ottley recommended that future convention facilities be looked at in regards to reduce long distance walking.

Need to post information on location of boat reunions in the hotel..

Jon congratulated Ken Earls on success of CF table at the convention.

Wayne Phillips expressed concern of expensive items at Vendor Tables and Hotel charges for items needed to support the convention.

Motion to adjourn by Vic VanHorn and second by Jon Jaques. Motion passed by acclamation.

National Commander closed the meeting at 1424 on 9/4/2021